TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM:

Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Accept Grants
DATE: April 20, 2016

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept
this grant on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.

TPSD Grant # 1616
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1618
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

MDE: Office of Safe and Orderly Schools
District Wide

MCOPS: MS Community Oriented Policing
Services in Schools

Provide additional School Resource Officers to
rotate through campuses more frequently,
initiative preventative measures, improve
citizenship choices and create relationships with
faculty and students.

$10,000.00

$0.00

Eddie Moore/Kristy Luse

Accept Grant

Mississippi Recycling Coalition

Tupelo Middle School

Blue and Gold Going Green

to secure funds to pilot a recycling club at TMS
$1,000.00

$0.00

Anthony Golding/Kristy Luse

Accept Grant



